
Mike Kuo 

From: SS 

Sent: July26日2004年Monday 1:26 AM

To: Mike Kuo

Cc: R00/

Subject: Re: MIPRO ELECTRONICS CO., LTD. FCC ID:M5X-MI808, AN04T4079

Importance: High

7/26/2004

Dear Mike, 
  
Reply 1. The part list is confidential. Please advise what additional document should be provided. 
Reply 2. Please find attached revised pages of test report. 
Reply 3. Please refer to revised user manual. The suggestion of extended antenna is deleted. 
Reply 4. 2M+2DK = 2 x (15 kHz) + 2 x (40 kHz) x 1 = 110kHz. The emission designator is 110KF3E. 
  
Best regards, 
  
================================ 
S. S. Liou 

----- Original Message -----  
From: Mike Kuo  
To: ETC/Iris (E-mail) ; Liou, S. S. (E-mail)  
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2004 12:31 PM 
Subject: MIPRO ELECTRONICS CO., LTD. FCC ID:M5X-MI808, AN04T4079 
 
Question #1 Submitted tune up procedure contains parts list.  Please confirm that the tune up procedure is not considered as 
confidential document. 
  
Question #2: Unit of measurement for the limits in section 3.3 of test report is not correct.  Please make necessary correction. 
  
Question #3: In the user manual, this device can be connected to extended antenna but such antenna has not be investigated 
for ERP and spurious emission, please explain. 
  
Question #4: Please provide emission designator and justify necessary bandwidth with carson rule ( 2M+2DK). 
  
Best Regards 
  
Mike Kuo 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to 
provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of 
the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions 
about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender. 


